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June 23, 2020 

  AMENDMENT NO.: V 

TO  

INVITATION FOR RE-BID NO.: GPA-057-19 

FOR 

MOBILE DIESEL STANDBY GENERATOR WITH TRAILER 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following change, inclusion and response to an inquiries 
received from Bidder No.: 1 dated June 22, 2020 and Bidder No.: 2 dated June 19, 2020:  

CHANGE: 

REMOVE Page 3 of 19 and REPLACE with Page 3a of 19 

1. Under A1.1. Voltage, is changed

FROM:  Voltage – 3 Phase 110/220, 120/240, 277/480

TO NOW READ:  Voltage – 3 Phase 110/220 V, 120/240 V, 120/208 V, 277/480 V

2. Under A1.9, USEPA Tier is changed

FROM:  USEPA Tier 2 Compliant

TO NOW READ:  USEPA Tier 3 Compliant or higher

INCLUSION: 

Last Day for Inquires: Friday, June 26, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. 
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Bidder No. 1 dated June 22, 2020: 

QUESTION: 
1. 2.0 Mobile Diesel Standby Generator with Trailers

A1.1 voltage – 3 Phase 110 / 220, 120 / 240, 277 / 480
- Please confirm if voltage:
• 120 / 208 Volts

Is acceptable in lieu of 110 / 220 voltage requirement?

ANSWER: 
    Yes, 120/208 volts 3 phase is acceptable. 

QUESTION: 
2. 2.0 Mobile Diesel Standby Generator with Trailers

A1.9 USEPA Tier 2 Compliant
- Request to revise specification to read:

US EPA Tier III or higher
US EPA Tier II is no longer acceptable on Guam for off-road industrial applications such as a
generator.

ANSWER: 
    Kindly refer to No. 2 of CHANGES above. 

QUESTION: 
3. 2.0 Mobile Diesel Standby Generator with Trailers

- Suggest generators are made in USA with USA EPA emission labels clearly affixed to the
engines, and US EPA emission certification to match engines supplied.

ANSWER: 
    Yes, generators must meet USEPA requirements. 

Bidder No. 2 dated June 19, 2020: 

QUESTION: 
1. A1.1 Request Voltage 3 Phase 110/220, 120/240, 277/480. Is 120/208V/ 3 Phase acceptable in

  lieu of 110/220 V 3 Phase? Is any Single phase 120/240V power required? 

ANSWER: 
 Yes, 120/208 3 phase is acceptable. A 120/240 single phase is not required. 

QUESTION: 
2. A1.6 Number of cylinders: Is 4 cylinder in lieu of 3 cylinders acceptable?
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ANSWER: 
  Yes, 4 cylinder is acceptable. 

QUESTION: 
3. A1.9: USEPA Tier 2 compliant. EPA emission require that a 75KVA must be rated at USEPA Tier

4 level to be acceptable in Guam. Tier 2 is only compliant for generator over 600KW. Will GPA change
spec to USEPA Tier 4 to be able to legally operate on Guam? If not, this will be our formal protest
for non-compliant specifications.

ANSWER: 
   Kindly refer to No. 2 of CHANGES above. 

QUESTION:     
4. A1.10. How many axle trailer is GPA requiring for the trailer?

ANSWER: 
  1 or 2 axle is acceptable for this trailer. 

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force.  

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
General Manager  

for
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INVITATION FOR RE-BID NO.: RE-BID GPA-057-19 
Requisition No.: 32659 

NO. DESCRIPTION 

2.0 Mobile Diesel Standby Generator with Trailers 

A. SPECIFICATION:
A 1.0 Standby: 60 kW, 75 kVA

QTY 

3 

*A1.1 Voltage. 3 Phase 110/220 V, 120/240 V, 120/208 V,
277/480 V 

A 1.2 Power Factor: 0.8 
A 1.3 Engine Speed: 1,800 
A 1.4 Cooling: Radiator cooled 
A 1.5 Aspiration: Turbocharged 
A 1.6 Number of cylinders: 3-inline 
A1 .7 Governor: Electronic 
A 1.8 Battery charging alternator: Standard 
*A1.9 USEPA Tier 3 Compliant or higher
A1 .10 Generator shall be sound, weather enclosed

and mounted on towing trailer. 
A 1.11 Enclosure Type: Easy entrance for all maintenance 

services external emergency stop switch. 

B. WARRANTY:
81 .0 One (1) year/1000 hour standby parts/labor warranty.
81 .1 Pre-delivery service, start-up, commissioning

and load test. 

C. MISCELLANEOUS:
C1 .0 Operation/maintenance manuals.

NOTE: 
Not withstanding the fact that this contract was written by 
one ( 1) party, it will be construed that is was written by two 
(2) parties.

DELIVERY REQUIREMENT: 
30 Weeks After Receipt of Order (ARO) 

TO BE COMPPLETED BY BIDDER: 

MANUFACTURED BY: _________ _ 

MAKE: ______________ _ 

MODEL: _____________ _ 

PLACE OF ORIGIN: __________ _ 

EXPORT ABROAD: __________ _ 

TIME OF DELIVERY AFTER RECEIPT OF 
PURCHASE ORDER: __________ _ 

U/1 

EA 

UNIT PRICE: TOTAL PRICE: 

$ _____ _ $ _____ _

I COM PL y, NON-COMPLIANCE: I 

SPECIFICA IONS GENERATED BY: 

\.N k,\WI\ 1))i{

Date 
Power Plant Maintenance Superintendent 

Manager of Generation 

SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY: 

MELINDA C. MAFNAS Date 
Assistant General Manager of Operations 

06.25.2020


